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Charles E. Maclunald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle and
Material Safety, NMSS

U.€ Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear Mr. MacDonald:

Reference: Docket No. 71-0248
This letter is to request 30-day exiension to the time limit set

by your letter of 5 June 1979 regarding our Q* program per 10 CFR

§ 71.51. We received the letter on 11 June and we were to have our
program re-submitted by 11 July. Because our original program
requires significant revision, it will not be ready until 10 August
1979.

If you have any questions regarding our request, please contact me.

Sin 1y,

Robert R. Tayl
Manager
Operations
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